



## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

#74349

10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492

+852-67115777

hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com

<https://www.hkoagt.com>



## LILIA

**Filipino | Christian | Single | 56 years old**  
**Hong Kong | 24yrs experience**

Hi Sir / Madam

Hi, I'm Lilia , 56 years old Single and Filipino

I am an honest, competent, responsible, hardworking type of person. I am also passionate to my job and have a positive views in life. My current contract will end on Dec 20, 2024 due to finish contract, I will be available to start working immediately. I have been working in Hong Kong for 24 years and have an experience in taking care of children from ages 4 - 15 years old and taking care elderly 72 yrs old.

I do housekeeping, cooking, marketing, and child care. I know how to cook some international cuisine and I am very good in following recipes and instructions.

Rest assured that I only give nothing but the best performance in every job I had.

Thank you and warmest regards.



### WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-12-16



### SKILLS & DUTIES



### LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



## MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Child care
- ◆ Teen care
- ◆ Cooking
- ◆ Housekeeping
- ◆ Marketing
- ◆ Ironing
- ◆ Cleaning
- ◆ Car wash



## COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Chinese
- ◆ Filipino
- ◆ Asian
- ◆ Chinese long soup
- ◆ Party dishes
- ◆ Kids menus



## EXPERIENCE

- Jan 2023- Dec 2024  
 Hong Kong(New Territory ) 2yrs early release  
 Hong Kong family  
 2 adults  
 2 kids (9&15yrs old)  
 Duties: Cooking | Housekeeping | Kids Care |  
 Marketing, Car wash
- Nov 2009- Dec 2022  
 Hong Kong ( Kowloon ) ( Re-hire by my 1st previous  
 employer)( 13 yrs)  
 Hong Kong Family  
 4 Adults / 1Elderly  
 Duties: Cooking | Housekeeping, marketing , Car  
 washing & Taking Care of Elderly
- Jun 2007 - Sep 2009  
 Hong Kong ( Hong Kong Island )( 2yrs)  
 Hong Kong Family  
 3 adults  
 Duties: Housekeeping | Car Washing | Marketing  
 Cooking
- Sept 1996 - Sept 2005  
 Hong Kong (Kowloon ) ( 9yrs)  
 Hong Kong Family  
 2 adult  
 2Kids:( 4 & 12 yrs old)  
 Duties: Cooking | Housekeeping | Car Washing |  
 Marketing & kids care



## EDUCATION

Educational Background:  
 College level